

**NINETIETH GENERAL ASSEMBLY
2024 REGULAR SESSION
DAILY
HOUSE CLIP SHEET**

April 11, 2024

Clip Sheet Summary

Displays all amendments, fiscal notes, and conference committee reports for previous day.

Bill	Amendment	Action	Sponsor
HF 2490	H-8309	Filed	RECEIVED FROM THE SENATE
HF 2543	H-8311	Filed	GEHLBACH of Dallas
HF 2574	H-8297	Filed	NIELSEN of Johnson
HF 2574	H-8298	Filed	NIELSEN of Johnson
HF 2574	H-8299	Filed	WILBURN of Story
HF 2574	H-8300	Filed	AMOS JR. of Black Hawk
HF 2574	H-8303	Filed	WESSEL-KROESCHELL of Story
HF 2574	H-8304	Filed	BLOOMINGDALE of Worth
HF 2574	H-8308	Filed	NIELSEN of Johnson
HF 2641	H-8305		ISENHART of Dubuque
HF 2641	H-8306		JACOBY of Johnson
HF 2686	H-8310	Filed	RECEIVED FROM THE SENATE
SF 2071	H-8307		GJERDE of Linn

[SF 2109](#) [H-8302](#) Adopted

[SF 2370](#) [H-8301](#) Filed

SIEGRIST of
Pottawattamie

NIELSEN of
Johnson

SENATE AMENDMENT TO
HOUSE FILE 2490

H-8309

1 Amend House File 2490, as passed by the House, as follows:

2 1. Page 1, before line 1 by inserting:

3 <Section 1. Section 515D.7, subsection 1, Code 2024, is
4 amended to read as follows:

5 1. Notwithstanding the provisions of sections 515.125,
6 and515.128, ~~515.129B, and 515.129C,~~ an insurer shall not fail
7 to renew a policy except by notice to the insured as provided
8 in this chapter. A notice of intention not to renew shall
9 not be effective unless mailed or delivered by the insurer
10 to the named insured at least thirty calendar days prior to
11 the expiration date of the policy. A post office department
12 certificate of mailing to the named insured at the address
13 shown in the policy shall be proof of receipt of such mailing.
14 Unless the reason accompanies the notice of intent not to
15 renew, the notice shall state that, upon written request of
16 the named insured, mailed or delivered to the insurer not less
17 than thirty calendar days prior to the expiration date of the
18 policy, the insurer will state the reason for nonrenewal.

19 Sec. ____ . Section 515D.7, Code 2024, is amended by adding
20 the following new subsection:

21 NEW SUBSECTION. 1A. Notwithstanding the provisions of
22 sections 515.129B and 515.129C, an insurer shall not fail to
23 renew a policy except by notice to the insured as provided
24 in this chapter. A notice of intention not to renew shall
25 not be effective unless mailed or delivered by the insurer
26 to the named insured at least sixty calendar days prior to
27 the expiration date of the policy. A post office department
28 certificate of mailing to the named insured at the address
29 shown in the policy shall be proof of receipt of such mailing.
30 Unless the reason accompanies the notice of intent not to
31 renew, the notice shall state that, upon written request of the
32 named insured, mailed or delivered to the insurer not less than
33 sixty calendar days prior to the expiration date of the policy,
34 the insurer will state the reason for nonrenewal.>

35 2. Page 1, after line 5 by inserting:

H-8309 (Continued)

1 <Sec. _____. Section 518.23, subsection 3, Code 2024, is
2 amended to read as follows:

3 3. *Nonrenewal by association.* A notice of intention not
4 to renew is not effective unless mailed or delivered by the
5 insurer to the named insured at least ~~thirty~~ sixty days prior
6 to the expiration date of the policy. If the reason does not
7 accompany the notice of nonrenewal, the association, upon
8 receipt of a timely request by the named insured, shall provide
9 the reason for the nonrenewal in writing.

10 Sec. _____. Section 518A.29, subsection 3, Code 2024, is
11 amended to read as follows:

12 3. *Nonrenewal by association.* A notice of intention not
13 to renew is not effective unless mailed or delivered by the
14 insurer to the named insured at least ~~thirty~~ sixty days prior
15 to the expiration date of the policy. If the reason does not
16 accompany the notice of nonrenewal, the association, upon
17 receipt of a timely request by the named insured, shall provide
18 in writing the reason for the nonrenewal.>

19 3. Page 1, after line 29 by inserting:

20 <Sec. _____. EFFECTIVE DATE. The following take effect
21 January 1, 2025:

22 1. The sections of this Act amending section 515D.7.

23 2. The section of this Act amending section 518.23.

24 3. The section of this Act amending section 518A.29.>

25 4. Title page, line 2, by striking <associations> and
26 inserting <associations, nonrenewal notices for automobile
27 insurance, and nonrenewal notices by county and state
28 mutual insurance associations, and including effective date
29 provisions>

30 5. By renumbering as necessary.

[H-8309](#) FILED APRIL 10, 2024

HOUSE FILE 2543

H-8311

- 1 Amend House File 2543 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, line 9, after <salary supplement> by inserting
3 <state>
- 4 2. By striking page 1, line 21, through page 2, line 7.
- 5 3. Page 2, by striking lines 13 through 15 and inserting <or
6 vacant property owned by a school district pursuant to section
7 297.24.>
- 8 4. Page 2, line 32, after <for> by inserting <nonpublic
9 schools and>
- 10 5. Page 3, line 6, after <allow> by inserting <nonpublic
11 schools and>
- 12 6. Page 3, lines 15 and 16, by striking <a charter school>
13 and inserting <an educational institution>
- 14 7. Page 3, line 31, by striking <schools — right of first
15 refusal for charter schools> and inserting <schools>
- 16 8. Page 3, after line 32 by inserting:
17 <a. "Educational institution" means all of the following:
18 (1) A school district.
19 (2) A nonpublic school.
20 (3) A charter school established pursuant to chapter 256E.
21 (4) A charter school or innovation zone school established
22 pursuant to chapter 256F.
23 (5) An institution of higher education under the control of
24 the state board of regents.
25 (6) A community college established under chapter 260C.
26 (7) The state training school established under chapter
27 233A.
28 (8) An accredited private institution as defined in section
29 256.183.>
- 30 9. Page 3, line 33, by striking <a.> and inserting <b.>
- 31 10. Page 4, line 5, by striking <b.> and inserting <c.>
- 32 11. Page 4, by striking lines 11 through 22 and inserting
33 <property to an educational institution.>
- 34 12. By striking page 4, line 23, through page 5, line 6, and
35 inserting:

1 <3. a. The board of directors of a school district shall
2 not sell or lease underutilized property or vacant property
3 unless the board of directors of the school district first
4 provides notice to each educational institution that is located
5 within the school district that describes the underutilized
6 property or vacant property and offers to sell or lease the
7 underutilized property or vacant property to the educational
8 institution at a price that is to be determined pursuant to
9 paragraph "b".

10 b. (1) If an educational institution desires to purchase
11 or lease underutilized property or vacant property described
12 in a notice provided under paragraph "a", the educational
13 institution shall provide notice to the school district
14 within a reasonable time after receipt of the notice provided
15 under paragraph "a" indicating the educational institution's
16 preliminary intent to purchase or lease such property, pending
17 the determination of the purchase or lease price of the
18 property under subparagraph (2).

19 (2) If the school district and the educational institution
20 cannot agree on the purchase or lease price of the
21 underutilized property or vacant property, the purchase or
22 lease price of the underutilized property or vacant property
23 shall be an amount equal to the average of the fair market
24 purchase or lease value of the underutilized property or vacant
25 property as determined by two independent appraisals prepared
26 by certified appraisers. The board of directors of the school
27 district shall select, and pay the costs associated with, one
28 certified appraiser, and the educational institution electing
29 to purchase or lease the underutilized property or vacant
30 property shall select, and pay the costs associated with, the
31 other certified appraiser.

32 (3) If, within a reasonable time after the determination
33 of the purchase or lease price of the underutilized property
34 or vacant property under subparagraph (2), an educational
35 institution elects to purchase or lease the underutilized

1 property or vacant property, the educational institution shall
2 provide notice to the board of directors of the school district
3 indicating the educational institution's election to purchase
4 or lease such property, and the board of directors of the
5 school district and the educational institution shall proceed
6 to negotiate the additional terms of, and effectuate, the sale
7 or lease.

8 4. Subsection 3 shall be construed as independent of
9 the power vested in the electors by section 278.1, and as
10 additional to such power. If a board of directors of a school
11 district has exercised its independent power under subsection 3
12 regarding selling or leasing underutilized property or vacant
13 property to an educational institution that is located within
14 the school district, and has by resolution approved such
15 action, the electors shall not subsequently proceed to exercise
16 their power under section 278.1 for a purpose directly contrary
17 to the action previously approved by the board of directors in
18 accordance with subsection 3.

19 5. The state board of education shall adopt rules pursuant
20 to chapter 17A to administer this section. The rules shall
21 include provisions that determine which educational institution
22 shall be allowed to purchase or lease underutilized property
23 or vacant property when more than one educational institution
24 provides notice to the board of directors of a school district
25 pursuant to subsection 3, paragraph "b", subparagraph (3),
26 indicating the educational institution's election to purchase
27 or lease the same underutilized property or vacant property.>

28 13. Page 5, after line 17 by inserting:

29 <DIVISION ____

30 CHARTER SCHOOLS — PARTICIPATION IN SCHOOL ACTIVITIES

31 Sec. ____ . NEW SECTION. 256E.13 Students receiving
32 instruction over the internet — participation in activities in
33 district of residence.

34 1. A student enrolled in a charter school who receives
35 educational instruction and course content primarily over the

1 internet may participate in any cocurricular or extracurricular
2 activities offered to children in the student's grade or group
3 and sponsored by the district of residence under the same
4 conditions and requirements as the students enrolled in the
5 district of residence. The student may participate in not more
6 than two cocurricular or extracurricular activities during a
7 school year unless the resident district approves the student's
8 participation in additional activities. The student shall
9 comply with the eligibility, conduct, and other requirements
10 relating to the activity that are established by the district
11 of residence for any student who applies to participate or who
12 is participating in the activity.

13 2. If a student participates in a cocurricular or
14 extracurricular activity in accordance with this section,
15 the district of residence may charge the charter school
16 up to two hundred dollars per activity, for up to two
17 activities. For a cocurricular activity, one semester shall
18 equal one activity. Extracurricular activities for which a
19 resident district may charge up to two hundred dollars per
20 activity for up to two activities under this section include
21 interscholastic athletics, music, drama, and any other activity
22 with a general fund expenditure exceeding five thousand
23 dollars annually. A student may participate in additional
24 extracurricular activities at the discretion of the resident
25 district. The resident district may charge the student a fee
26 for participation in such cocurricular or extracurricular
27 activities equivalent to the fee charged to and paid in the
28 same manner by other resident students.

29 Sec. _____. Section 280.13A, subsection 1, Code 2024, is
30 amended to read as follows:

31 1. If a school district, or nonpublic school, or charter
32 school operating under section 256E.5 does not provide an
33 interscholastic activity for its students, the board of
34 directors of that school district, or the authorities in
35 charge of the nonpublic school, or governing board of the

1 charter school may complete an agreement with another school
2 district, ~~or nonpublic school,~~ or charter school operating
3 under section 256E.5 to provide for the eligibility of its
4 students in interscholastic activities provided by that other
5 school district, ~~or nonpublic school,~~ or charter school. A
6 copy of each agreement completed under this section shall be
7 filed with the appropriate organization as organization is
8 defined in section 280.13 not later than April 30 of the school
9 year preceding the school year in which the agreement takes
10 effect, unless an exception is granted by the organization
11 for good cause. An agreement completed under this section
12 shall be deemed approved unless denied by the organization
13 within ten days after its receipt. The organization shall
14 determine whether an agreement would substantially prejudice
15 the interscholastic activities of other schools. An agreement
16 denied by the organization under this section may be appealed
17 to the state board of education under chapter 290.>

18 14. Title page, by striking lines 1 through 5 and inserting
19 <An Act relating to education, including by establishing
20 requirements related to the sale or lease of underutilized
21 property or vacant property by school districts, modifying
22 charter school funding and charter school board member
23 requirements, and authorizing students enrolled in charter
24 schools who receive instruction primarily over the internet to
25 participate in activities offered by school districts.>

26 15. By renumbering as necessary.

By GEHLBACH of Dallas

[H-8311](#) FILED APRIL 10, 2024

HOUSE FILE 2574

H-8297

- 1 Amend the amendment, H-8279, to House File 2574, as follows:
- 2 1. By striking page 18, line 26, through page 23, line 31.
- 3 2. Page 24, lines 4 and 5, by striking <one member> and
- 4 inserting <two members>
- 5 3. Page 24, line 7, by striking <one member> and inserting
- 6 <two members>
- 7 4. Page 24, line 11, after <designee,> by inserting <the
- 8 director of the department of administrative services or the
- 9 director's designee,>
- 10 5. By striking page 24, line 34, through page 31, line 27.

By NIELSEN of Johnson

H-8297 FILED APRIL 10, 2024

HOUSE FILE 2574

H-8298

- 1 Amend the amendment, H-8279, to House File 2574, as follows:
- 2 1. By striking page 57, line 15, through page 60, line 27.

By NIELSEN of Johnson

H-8298 FILED APRIL 10, 2024

HOUSE FILE 2574

H-8299

- 1 Amend the amendment, H-8279, to House File 2574, as follows:
- 2 1. Page 96, line 25, by striking ~~<rules procedures>~~ and
- 3 inserting <rules>
- 4 2. Page 96, line 31, by striking ~~<rules procedures>~~ and
- 5 inserting <rules>
- 6 3. Page 98, line 33, by striking <procedures> and inserting
- 7 <rules>

By WILBURN of Story

H-8299 FILED APRIL 10, 2024

HOUSE FILE 2574

H-8300

- 1 Amend the amendment, H-8279, to House File 2574, as follows:
- 2 1. By striking page 204, line 1, through page 219, line 8.
- 3 2. Page 234, by striking lines 20 through 26.
- 4 3. Page 236, by striking lines 14 through 20.
- 5 4. By renumbering, redesignating, and correcting internal
- 6 references as necessary.

By AMOS JR. of Black Hawk

H-8300 FILED APRIL 10, 2024

HOUSE FILE 2574

H-8303

1 Amend the amendment, H-8279, to House File 2574, as follows:

2 1. Page 232, after line 34 by inserting:

3 <DIVISION ____

4 WOMEN'S HEALTH BOARD

5 Sec. ____ . NEW SECTION. 219A.1 Women's health board

6 1. There is created within the department of health and
7 human services a women's health board, which shall investigate
8 and provide advice to the department regarding all of the
9 following:

10 a. Access to birth control.

11 b. Improving the state infant mortality rate.

12 c. Access to in vitro fertilization treatments.

13 d. Access to prenatal care.

14 e. Postpartum health care access.

15 f. Rising cancer rates, with a focus on breast cancer rates.

16 2. The department shall adopt rules pursuant to chapter 17A
17 necessary for the functioning of the board, including rules
18 relating to membership of the board.>

19 2. By renumbering as necessary.

By WESSEL-KROESCHELL of Story

H-8303 FILED APRIL 10, 2024

HOUSE FILE 2574

H-8304

- 1 Amend the amendment, H-8279, to House File 2574, as follows:
- 2 1. Page 19, by striking lines 15 through 18 and inserting
3 <and efficacy of each board as provided in subsection 2. After
4 completing a>
- 5 2. Page 19, lines 30 and 31, by striking <all of the
6 following information> and inserting <but is not limited to all
7 of the following>
- 8 3. Page 20, line 9, by striking <all of>
- 9 4. Page 20, line 10, after <applicable> by inserting <,
10 in addition to any other information deemed relevant by the
11 committee>
- 12 5. Page 20, by striking line 18.
- 13 6. Page 21, by striking lines 4 through 11.
- 14 7. Page 21, by striking lines 15 through 31.
- 15 8. Page 22, by striking lines 3 through 6.
- 16 9. Page 22, by striking lines 22 through 24.
- 17 10. Page 23, by striking lines 6 through 11.
- 18 11. Page 23, line 14, after <regulations> by inserting <that
19 adequately protect the public>
- 20 12. Page 23, by striking lines 18 and 19.
- 21 13. Page 23, by striking lines 22 through 26 and inserting:
22 <1. Except as provided in subsection 2, a board established
23 by an Act of the general assembly after the effective date of
24 this division of this Act shall dissolve four years after the
25 establishment of the board, unless the Act establishing the
26 board expressly states an alternative dissolution date.>
- 27 14. Page 25, by striking lines 16 and 17.
- 28 15. Page 25, line 27, after <regulation> by inserting <,
29 that adequately protects the public,>
- 30 16. Page 26, line 11, by striking <report, prepared by the
31 legislative services agency,> and inserting <report>
- 32 17. Page 26, line 18, after <address> by inserting <,
33 minimum,>
- 34 18. Page 26, lines 20 and 21, by striking <all of the
35 following:> and inserting <the nature of the proven harm to the

- 1 public if the unregulated health profession is not regulated
2 and the extent to which there is a threat to the public health
3 or safety.>
- 4 19. Page 26, by striking lines 22 through 28.
- 5 20. Page 26, line 30, by striking <solve, including all of
6 the following:> and inserting <solve.>
- 7 21. Page 26, by striking lines 31 through 34.
- 8 22. Page 27, by striking lines 4 and 5 and inserting:
9 <(2) Voluntary efforts to regulate the profession.>
- 10 23. Page 27, by striking line 8.
- 11 24. Page 27, by striking lines 16 and 17.
- 12 25. Page 27, by striking lines 20 through 25.
- 13 26. Page 28, by striking lines 9 through 18.
- 14 27. Page 29, by striking lines 16 through 18.
- 15 28. Page 30, line 2, after <necessary> by inserting <to
16 adequately protect the public>
- 17 29. Page 30, lines 19 and 20, by striking <report, prepared
18 by the legislative services agency,> and inserting <report>
- 19 30. Page 30, by striking line 30.
- 20 31. Page 31, by striking lines 18 through 27.
- 21 32. By striking page 39, line 23, through page 40, line 28.
- 22 33. Page 89, line 8, by striking <a,>
- 23 34. Page 89, by striking lines 10 through 15.
- 24 35. Page 89, line 21, after <program> by inserting <, and
25 one of whom shall be an advanced registered nurse practitioner>
- 26 36. Page 125, line 3, by striking <so> and inserting <se>
- 27 37. Page 125, by striking lines 4 through 6 and inserting
28 ~~<that the portion of the board membership appointed under this
29 paragraph includes two male board members and two female board
30 members at all times:>~~
- 31 38. Page 149, line 30, by striking <three> and inserting
32 <four>
- 33 39. By renumbering, redesignating, and correcting internal
34 references as necessary.

H-8304 (Continued)

By BLOOMINGDALE of Worth

H-8304 FILED APRIL 10, 2024

HOUSE FILE 2574

H-8308

- 1 Amend the amendment, H-8279, to House File 2574, as follows:
2 1. Page 24, lines 4 and 5, by striking <one member> and
3 inserting <two members>
4 2. Page 24, line 7, by striking <one member> and inserting
5 <two members>

By NIELSEN of Johnson

H-8308 FILED APRIL 10, 2024

HOUSE FILE 2641

H-8305

1 Amend House File 2641 as follows:

2 1. Page 8, after line 14 by inserting:

3 <Sec. ____ . Section 200.11, Code 2024, is amended to read as
4 follows:

5 **200.11 Filler material.**

6 1. It shall be unlawful for any person to manufacture, offer
7 for sale or sell in this state, any commercial fertilizer, or
8 soil conditioner containing any substance used as a filler that
9 is injurious to crop growth or deleterious to the soil, or to
10 use in such commercial fertilizer, or soil conditioner as a
11 filler any substance that contains inert or useless plant food
12 material for the purpose or with the effect of deceiving or
13 defrauding the purchaser.

14 2. A manufacturer, seller, and distributor shall provide
15 information in writing to a buyer or recipient of a fertilizer
16 or soil conditioner regarding the results of testing for the
17 presence of a perfluoroalkyl or polyfluoroalkyl substance.>

18 2. By renumbering as necessary.

By ISENHART of Dubuque

H-8305 FILED APRIL 10, 2024

HOUSE FILE 2641

H-8306

1 Amend House File 2641 as follows:

2 1. Page 6, after line 17 by inserting:

3 <Sec. _____. Section 162.10B, Code 2024, is amended to read
4 as follows:

5 **162.10B Commercial establishments — inspecting state**
6 **licensees and registrants or state licensees.**

7 1. The department ~~may~~ shall inspect the commercial
8 establishment of a registrant or state licensee ~~by entering on~~
9 a priority and scheduled basis.

10 2. a. The department shall inspect a commercial
11 establishment on a priority basis according to criteria
12 determined relevant by the department.

13 b. The department shall enter onto ~~its~~ the business premises
14 at any time during normal working hours of the registrant or
15 state licensee. The department shall determine whether the
16 registrant or state licensee is complying with section 162.10A.

17 c. The department may inspect records required to be
18 maintained by the state licensee or registrant as provided in
19 this chapter.

20 d. The department must inspect the commercial establishment
21 during normal business hours.

22 e. The department shall inspect the commercial establishment
23 regardless of when the department inspected the commercial
24 establishment on a scheduled basis.

25 3. The department shall inspect a commercial establishment
26 on a scheduled basis subject to all of the following:

27 a. The department is limited to entering onto the business
28 premises of a state licensee operating as a commercial breeder.

29 b. The department must enter on the business premises of the
30 state licensee once each twelve-month period.

31 c. The department must inspect the commercial establishment
32 during normal business hours.

33 d. The department shall determine whether the state licensee
34 is complying with section 162.10A.

35 e. The department may inspect records required to be

1 maintained by the state licensee.

2 4. If the owner or person in charge of the commercial
3 establishment refuses admittance to allow an inspection under
4 this section, the department may obtain an administrative
5 search warrant issued under section 808.14. The person shall
6 comply with the search warrant.

7 Sec. _____. Section 162.10C, Code 2024, is amended to read as
8 follows:

9 **162.10C Commercial establishments — monitoring permittees.**

10 1. The department ~~may~~ shall monitor the commercial
11 establishment of a permittee ~~by entering onto its business~~
12 ~~premises at any time during normal working hours~~ for the
13 limited purpose of determining whether the permittee is
14 providing for a standard of care required for permittees under
15 section 162.10A. ~~The department shall monitor the commercial~~
16 ~~establishment for the limited purpose of determining whether~~
17 ~~the permittee is providing for a standard of care required for~~
18 ~~permittees under section 162.10A.~~ ~~If the owner or person in~~
19 ~~charge of the commercial establishment refuses admittance, the~~
20 ~~department may obtain an administrative search warrant issued~~
21 ~~under section 808.14.~~

22 2. ~~In order to enter onto the business premises of a~~
23 ~~permittee's commercial establishment,~~ The department shall
24 inspect the commercial establishment of a permittee on a
25 priority and scheduled basis.

26 3. a. The department shall monitor a commercial
27 establishment on a priority basis, ~~if the department must have~~
28 ~~has~~ reasonable cause to suspect that the permittee is not
29 providing for the standard of care required for permittees
30 under section 162.10A.

31 (1) Reasonable cause must be supported by any of the
32 following:

33 ~~a.~~ (a) An oral or written complaint received by the
34 department by a person. The complainant must provide
35 the complainant's name and address and telephone number.

1 Notwithstanding chapter 22, the department's record of a
2 complaint is confidential, unless any of the following apply:

3 ~~(1)~~ (i) The results of the monitoring are used in a
4 contested case proceeding as provided in chapter 17A or in a
5 judicial proceeding.

6 ~~(2)~~ (ii) The record is sought in discovery in any
7 administrative, civil, or criminal case.

8 ~~(3)~~ (iii) The department's record of a complaint is filed
9 by a person other than an individual.

10 ~~b.~~ (b) A report prepared by a person employed by the United
11 States department of agriculture that requires a permittee to
12 take action necessary to correct a breach of standard of care
13 required of federal licensees by the Animal Welfare Act or of
14 permittees by section 162.10A. The department is not required
15 to dedicate any number of hours to viewing or analyzing such
16 reports.

17 ~~3.~~ (2) When carrying out this ~~section~~ paragraph, the
18 department may cooperate with the United States department
19 of agriculture. The department shall report any findings
20 resulting in an enforcement action under section 162.10D to the
21 United States department of agriculture.

22 b. If the department has reasonable cause, it shall enter
23 onto the business premises of the permittee. The department
24 shall inspect a commercial establishment subject to all of the
25 following:

26 (1) The department shall determine whether the permittee is
27 complying with section 162.10A.

28 (2) The department must inspect the commercial
29 establishment during normal business hours.

30 (3) The department shall inspect the commercial
31 establishment regardless of when the department inspected the
32 commercial establishment on a scheduled basis.

33 4. The department shall inspect a commercial establishment
34 on a scheduled basis subject to all of the following:

35 a. The department is limited to entering onto the business

H-8306 (Continued)

1 premises of a permittee operating as a commercial breeder.

2 b. The department must enter onto the business premises of
3 the permittee once each twelve-month period.

4 c. The department must inspect the commercial establishment
5 during normal business hours.

6 d. The department shall determine whether the permittee is
7 complying with section 162.10A.

8 5. If the owner or person in charge of the commercial
9 establishment refuses to allow the inspection under this
10 section, the department may obtain an administrative search
11 warrant issued under section 808.14. The person shall comply
12 with the search warrant.>

13 2. Title page, line 3, after <appropriations,> by inserting
14 <making penalties applicable,>

15 3. By renumbering as necessary.

By JACOBY of Johnson

H-8306 FILED APRIL 10, 2024

SENATE AMENDMENT TO
HOUSE FILE 2686

H-8310

1 Amend House File 2686, as amended, passed, and reprinted by
2 the House, as follows:

3 1. By striking page 71, line 2, through page 75, line 23.

H-8310 FILED APRIL 10, 2024

SENATE FILE 2071

H-8307

1 Amend Senate File 2071, as passed by the Senate, as follows:
2 1. Page 1, by striking lines 8 through 15 and inserting:
3 <c. A merchandise prize may be awarded in the game of bingo,
4 but the actual retail value of the prize, or if the prize
5 consists of more than one item, unit, or part, the aggregate
6 retail value of all items, units, or parts, shall not exceed
7 ~~two hundred fifty~~ five thousand dollars in value.>

By GJERDE of Linn

H-8307 FILED APRIL 10, 2024

SENATE FILE 2109

H-8302

1 Amend the amendment, H-8275, to Senate File 2109, as
2 amended, passed, and reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
3 1. Page 2, after line 12 by inserting:
4 <___. Page 8, by striking lines 21 through 23.
5 ___. Page 8, line 24, by striking <c.> and inserting <b.>
6 ___. Page 8, line 26, by striking <d.> and inserting <c.>>
7 2. Page 2, after line 16 by inserting:
8 <___. Page 8, line 32, by striking <e.> and inserting <d.>>
9 3. Page 2, after line 23 by inserting:
10 <___. Page 9, line 2, by striking <f.> and inserting <e.>>
11 4. By renumbering, redesignating, and correcting internal
12 references as necessary.

By SIEGRIST of Pottawattamie

H-8302 FILED APRIL 10, 2024

ADOPTED

SENATE FILE 2370

H-8301

- 1 Amend the amendment, H-8281, to Senate File 2370, as
2 amended, passed, and reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
3 1. Page 1, after line 20 by inserting:
4 <___. Page 6, line 6, by striking <paragraph "a"> and
5 inserting <this subsection>>
6 2. Page 1, after line 21 by inserting:
7 <<f. The administrative rules review committee may grant
8 a six-month extension of the date of rescission of a chapter
9 of rules provided in this subsection upon written request by
10 the agency that adopted the chapter. The request shall be
11 submitted to the administrative rules review committee by the
12 agency at least thirty days before the date of rescission with
13 a copy provided to the administrative code editor. The request
14 shall include an explanation of the agency's reasoning for
15 seeking an extension and any other information the agency finds
16 appropriate. If the administrative rules review committee
17 approves the request, the administrative code editor shall
18 update the rescission date included with the chapter pursuant
19 to paragraph "d".>
20 3. By renumbering as necessary.

By NIELSEN of Johnson

H-8301 FILED APRIL 10, 2024